From: Harlow, Cathy <Cathy.Harlow@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020 1:22 PM
Subject: Proposed Southland Water and Land Plan

Good afternoon

The Regional Council email dated 1 October 2020 (copy attached) has been referred to Judge
Borthwick, who responds:

Counsel for the Regional Council have advised the court they anticipate 3 full days will be
required for mediation on Topic B7. Further to the directions in the court’s Minute dated 1
October 2020, | direct:

By Friday 16 October 2016, the Regional Council, having conferred with the parties, are also
to file a proposed schedule setting out:

a) timetabling steps for the mediation of Topic B7;

b) the number of persons anticipated to attend mediation; and

c) the most suitable location for mediation.

J E Borthwick
Environment Judge
2 October 2020

Kind regards
Kind regards

?\M @ ﬁ Cathy Harlow

§ /A5 > Hearing Manager
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From: Alyssa Langford <Alyssa.Langford@wynnwilliams.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 1 October 2020 4:22 PM
Subject: RE: pSWLP - Mediation - B7 [WW-ACTIVE.FID195730]

Good afternoon Karina,
We estimate that 3 days will be required for the mediation of Topic B7.

Please note that in accordance with our Memorandum of Counsel filed last Friday, tomorrow we will
be filing a schedule setting out our proposed timetabling steps for the mediation of Topic B7.

Kind regards,
Alyssa

Alyssa Langford | Solicitor | Wynn Williams
P +64 3379 7622 F +64 3 379 2467

www.wynnwilliams.co.nz

From: Kelly, Karina <Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 4:43 PM
Subject: pSWLP - Mediation - B7

Good Afternoon,

The court is currently considering whether to refer the topic of “Ephemeral Streams” to expert
conferencing and would like counsel to advise how many days they would anticipate for mediation
on Topic B7?

Can counsel please reply by Friday 2 October 2020.

Thank you, Karina

*& G , Karina Kelly

AN f ot Mediations Case Manager
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